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23. What are your current pricing and product brands for this bid? 
 

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) current pricing for toilet paper is 
$48.77-$50.36 per case (Boardwalk Brand), Toilet Seat Cover $82.00 per case (Health Gards 
Brand), Multi-fold Paper Towels $17.00-$18.59 per case (Gen #1508 Brand) and Roll Paper 
Towels $18.20 - $22.55 per case (Gen #1804 Brand). 
 

24.  Do you accept minimum orders? 
 

Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) will accept orders in the quantities 
that we request on an as-needed basis. 

25. How many days is acceptable for Delivery ARO for this bid? 
 

Answer:  The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) did not specify a delivery timeframe 
After Receipt of Order (ARO) in the bid. Please provide the timeframe that best reflects your 
operational capabilities.  

26.  The Specifications for item “A” have changed from last year to 4.75 inches wide from 4.5 
inches but the HCSO # is the same. Are you looking for a different product or will last year’s 
product suffice? 

 
Answer:  The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) will accept any brand that meets the 
specified requirements. Please note that our internal item numbers will remain unchanged, 
regardless of brand or specifications. 
 
 

27.  The Specifications for item “D” have changed from last year for roll diameter to 5.75 inches 
from 5.5 inches but the HCSO # is the same. Are you looking for a different product or will 
last year’s product suffice? 

 
Answer: Please see the answer to question #26. 
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28. Do you require samples if bidding awarded brand and model from last year? 
 
Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) requests that all the requirements 
requested are followed for this solicitation, regardless of the previous bid.  

29. Can we submit multiple pricing matrixes if bidding multiple products per item ? 
 
Answer: The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO) will accept multiple pricing matrixes 
when multiple products are being submitted for the same item. 

30. What brands and models have been accepted in the past? 
 

Answer: Please see the answer to question #23. 
 


